JURA
TROIS-LACS
DREI-SEEN-LAND

STAINED GLASS WINDOWS, DEVELIER

CHURCH OF DEVELIER

The old church dated as far back as the 12th or 14th century and was

destroyed in 1637. In 1750, a new building was inaugurated. Renovated
in 1912 and restored in 1958-59 by Delémont architect Jeanne Bueche.
Merovingian sarcophagi and a Roman stone arch were discovered and

put on display.

GOOD TO KNOW

Artist : Bissiére
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